April 26, Mr. Lohman’s response to Mayor Akins included the following and | quote:
From: David Lohman <david.lohman@ashland.or.us>

Sent: Monday, April 26 2021 8:01 PM

To: Julie Akins <julie@council.ashland.or.us>

Cc: Adam Hanks <adam.hanks@ashland.or.us>; Melissa Huhtala
<melissa.huhtala@ashland.or.us>

Subject: Parliamentarian Observations

Mayor (with BCC to the six Councilors) --

Your email below misreads and misstates the intent of my email yesterday. | was
attempting to fulfill the Parliamentarian role assigned to me by City Code. The Standard
Code of Parliamentary Procedure issued in 2012 by the American Institute of
Parliamentarians contains a useful synopsis of that role:

“The parliamentarian should be alert to any problems that are developing and
advise the presiding officer on proper procedures....The parliamentarian is
responsible for seeing that no procedural details are overlooked, for anticipating
procedural strategy, and for being certain that all parliamentary requirements
are observed.” Pp. 269-270.

--Dave

His email included a synopsis of the Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure that
supported his actions bringing forward elements that would improve our parliamentary
procedure.

Mayor Akins Posts

Soon after, Mayor Akins posted on social media the following and | quote directly from
screen shots:

“I have sent copies to everyone, including the city attorney who is now also suddenly
confused.

The other person in the conversation commented “Sounds like you need a new City
Attorney.” To which Mayor Akins responded and | quote, “ Well, we’ve lost most
lawsuits, our insurance has skyrocketed, the past mayor called him his consigliere and |
believe we have yet another lawsuit coming — at least one.”

This comment infers that Mr. Lohman was the cause of these issues even though that is
simply false. Our City Attorney is not the trial attorney in litigation against the City. That
is handled by our insurance company. Our insurance has not skyrocketed because of
lost litigation, but even if it had, that wouldn’t be in the City Attorney’s purview. And,
our City Attorney has nothing to do with whether someone decides to sue the City.
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The relationship of the mayor and council to the City Attorney has elements that are
different from other members of our staff. The mayor and council are part of the City
Attorney’s client base as well as the entire City of Ashland operations and as such, the
City Attorney is required to protect the City’s legal interests. With the mayor, who is Mr.
Lohman’s client, accusing him of harrassment, and accusing him of advising Council
against the adopted AMC and attempting to subvert Council rules, Mayor Akins put Mr.
Lohman in the position where defending himself could put him at odds legally with the
City of Ashland. He could not protect the City’s legal interests while defending himself
against possible defamation and a harassment charge by an elected city offical. This
created an intractable professional conflict of interest, one that could only be solved
with his resignation. Therefore....

On May 5, Mr. Lohman sent his resignation letter to the mayor and Council. While he
uses the term “retire”, there is no doubt whatsoever given the timing and the context
and other language in his letter that it is a letter of resignation. In it he states and |
quote:

“I' have reluctantly concluded that for both professional and personal reasons the most
sensible next step for me is to exercise my option to retire.” In addition to detailing the
schedule and steps of his transition and speaking highly of his colleague, Assistant City
Attorney Katrina Brown, Mr. Lohman made the following statement:

| have had the rare good fortune to be able to spend ten years working to help make my
hometown even better. And | feel profoundly lucky to have been able to work with and
for some truly exceptional public servants. | wish all Ashlanders could see up close as |
have the dedication and professionalism the majority of city staff and elected officials
bring every day to the job of making this town safe, healthful, and vibrant. Thank you to
everyone who has made this stage of my career possible and fulfilling. | leave with hope
that the friendships made here will endure.

Mayor Akins dishonestly wrote the social media posts read earlier that inferred that Mr.
Lohman was to blame for issues in the city that are outside of his control.

The actions taken by Mayor Akins caused personal and professional harm to Mr.
Lohman, who has served our community exceptionally well for ten years and is a deeply
respected member of the legal profession all over the state of Oregon. While it is not
possible to fix the damage this behavior has caused to our community and to Mr.
Lohman personally, this dishonest and abusive behavior must be called out. The public
trusts us to speak accurately about City issues. Attacking staff in this way and spreading
inaccurate information profoundly harms staff morale and the public’s trust in local
government.



Case #2: Failed Fire Chief Appointment

In a comprehensive effort to evaluate innovative and fiscally more efficient operating structures
for our municipal fire and ambulance service, the City Council voted unanimously to give
direction to the City Administrator on September 15, 2020, to pursue an Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA) with Jackson County Fire Districts. This included the yes vote of Mayor Akins in
her previous role of councilor.

This course of action unfolded with a series of professional meetings between City
administrative staff, AF&R staff, Ashland Firefighters’ Association, and eventually Fire District
#3. The process was reviewed and affirmed with no serious dissent by City Council on
November 2, including identification of the final candidate. Negotiations were concluded with
mutual satisfaction; final contracts were drafted for presentation to the authorizing boards and
councils and Ashland City Councilors were invited to interview the candidate via Zoom. The IGA
contract was placed on the consent agenda for approval on the evening of November 17, 2020.

On Nov 17, 2020, then Mayor-elect Akins attended the first 10 minutes or so of the interview
with the applicant that | also attended. After apologizing for not having had time to fully read
his resume, she asked him to name his current salary and soon thereafter left the Zoom
meeting. Mayor-elect Akins subsequently posted the applicant’s current salary on Facebook
with adjoining comments that were repeatedly inaccurate.

(Posted on FB Nov 17) “The current applicant makes 5120,000. My guess: he’d have
been interested for less than 5225,000.”
This statement is patently dishonest because it compares the fully-loaded salary of $225,000 to
the base salary of $120,000 implying to our constituents that City negotiators were grossly
overpaying for this position.

On the same day, Mayor-elect Akins double-downed on the above dishonesty by stating on FB.
“So we have a rented fire chief.

The proposed person has three years experience and we are starting him at $225,000. Doesn’t
that seem high to you?” This language continues to mislead by implying that the applicant’s
base salary would be $225, 000. And it also significantly devalued the applicant’s qualifications.

Division Chief_ was hired by KCFD1 in 2017. His fire service career started in 1997
and progressed from a volunteer and resident firefighter to full-time Firefighter/EMT,
Firefighter/Paramedic, Lieutenant, then Captain. He has extensive experience in technical
rescue, helicopter rescue and critical care transport. - earned Associates Degrees in
General Studies with Fire Science emphasis, Paramedicine, Nursing, and a Bachelor of Science
in Nursing. He is a licensed Paramedic and Registered Nurse.

The applicant, upon learning of this dishonest social media traffic and the toxic atmosphere
around this topic, withdrew his name from consideration within hours.

The actions of Mayor-elect Akins thwarted city staff members who were in the process of
executing the will of the council with a professional fire chief search and negotiation. Such
actions damaged the reputation and goodwill of our administrative staff, this council and our
city as a whole

The following is a sentence from a letter that was submitted by our local Firefighter’s Union on
this issue.



“Sadly, one of our City Councilors decided to undermine these efforts. Councilor Akins took it
upon herself to post misinformation, half-truths and inaccurate figures involving the new
Chief’s compensation package and terms of employment.”

These actions on the part of Mayor-elect Akins are not only dishonest they are not responsible
municipal governance. Mayor Akins had several opportunities within public council meetings to
express any concerns she might have had with the path being proposed by staff for filling our
crucial Fire Chief position. She chose not to and instead spoke inappropriately about a
candidate and disseminated misleading information on social media. This behavior tanked an
effort that had been months in development and for which staff had asked for and received
unanimous Council support.

Case #3: Accusations of nepotism and “back room deals”

Consider these FB public posts from Mayor-elect Akins soon after the failed fire chief search.
“Yes, council was rude when | wanted discussion. That’s nothing new”

“I seek transparency rather than nepotism and buddy deals.

“The notice is posted and writ large on city hall: the back room is closed for business”

These statements are both dishonest and a personal attack on staff. Firstis the false
accusations of “nepotism” (the practice among those with power or influence of favoring
relatives or friends, especially by giving them jobs). In addition, suggesting that our city hall was

the locus of “buddy deals” and “back room...business” is provably false and comes close to
defamatory. Mayor Akins has presented no evidence to substantiate any of these claims.

Case #4: Mayor’s Office Space Disagreement
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As part of the transition to a Council/Manager form of government January 1, 2021,
staff brought several guestions to the Council at the business meeting of October 20, 2020.
Included in that list was the question about whether we would maintain the mayor’s office in
this new form of government. The direction given to staff was to move forward with creating a
shared office space for the mayor and council members. Mayor Akins attended (as Councilor
Akins) and expressed no opinion or concern about changing the office configuration.

And then the following email conversation happened in early January.




From: Julie Akins

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 12:23 PM

To: Adam Hanks <adam.hanks @ashland.orus>

Cc: Melissa Huhtala <melissa.huhtala@ashland.orus>; Tighe O'Meara <tighe.omeara@ashland.orus>; Tina Gray <Tina.Gray@ashland.or.us>
Subject: Office moves

Adam,

| found out yesterday that you chose to move offices and are now occupying the Mayor's office. But that's not your office to take. It does not belong to you but to the
people. City Hall is their house, their place for redress and the Mayor's Office represents them in governance. It's important that we send our residents the appropriate
message of respect and reverence. I'm concerned that this may have escaped you in your thinking.

Here's what I've concluded: The Mayor's physical office has for many years been occupied by the elected mayor of this community on the second floor in its usual location
and | expect no less than my predecessors.

You did net discuss this with me nor give me the courtesy of letting me know about this despite several conversations regarding the office and one in particular on the day
you were moving. In fact, | asked numerous times to be allowed into my office and you prevented me.

Additionally, the City Recorder is also an elected official and she is tasked with keeping our community records and history. She needs a proper office with a lock and privacy
5o she may discuss matters of importance with voters, press and staff. It's my understanding she too has been moved. That also needs to be corrected.

The person elected as mayor is tasked with important and sometimes controversial decision making and leadership. It is unsafe and uncomfortable for confidentiality sake
to place the mayor in a fishbowl on the sidewalk with a large window. Maybe you didn't consider that, but you should have. That's the kind of thing a City Manager should
be able to predict, consider and communicate. I've copied the police chief on this for that safety reason. You are aware that groups like the "Proud Boys" have threatened
the safety of elected officials who view the world through an equity lens, are you not? You are aware that | have an address that is a public record and that | have already
received death threats for my various positions, are you not?

To be clear: that does not mean putting the mayor's office in a3 windowless room in the basement and claiming safety. It means putting the mayor in her office on the
second floor, near staff where constituents can be comfortable and met in the same way they have come to expect. It means restoring the mayor's office to its rightful

location out of shear respect for the office and the people who elect the mayer who are your and my boss. Period. Full stop.

I will overlook, the disrespect and poor communication for the moment and direct you to move the offices back no later than January 15 as | will be conducting the people's
business on that day and other days as | see fit.

Please advise me that you have received this email and plan to correct the misunderstanding immediately.

Julie Akins
Mayor, City of Ashland

Adam Hanks

Tue 1/5/2021 3:45 PM

To: Julie Akins

Ce: Tighe O'Meara; Tina Gray: Melissa Huhtala

G

9 % =

Julie,

This was discussed in a Council meeting in which you attended (Oct 20, 2020). The item was brought forward mutually by Mayor Stromberg and | with a package of items relating ts
the May 2020 Charter changes. The office moves were openly discussed and received multiple positive comments from individual Councilors (and no objections) as an improvemer
for public access to their elected officials.

| have concerns with your characterizations of my professional handling of this matter given the open and proactive actions taken contrary to your depiction. Should you desire to
request Council to direct me to resolve this matter in the manner and timeframe you have demanded, an agenda item can be placed on the January 19 Council business meeting. |
have copied (bec) Council on this email should they wish to place this on a future agenda as well.

Adam

Adam Hanks|City Manager Pro Tem
City of Ashland

20 East Main 5t| Ashland, OR 97520
541-552-2045| 541-488-6006 (fax)
adam@ashland.or.us

This email transmissicn is official business of the City of Ashland, and it is subject to Oregon
Public Records law for disclosure and retention. If you have received this message in
arror, please contact me at (541)552-2046. Thank you













The mayor was the person who was rude, disrespectful, never returned calls, missed and repeated to
miss meetings — | had to rescheduled four missed meetings and then she blamed me for her getting
it wrong in her calendar. She called my staff and yelled at my receptionist that she hadn’t heard from
me in weeks, however that same staff person had called her 6 times that week trying to reschedule
her first missed meeting with me. She also last minute demanded| show up to an ICMA

presentation although | was not informed of it before that day and | was in interviews with another
client that day. | made special arrangements for another staff person to step into the end of those
interviews to make that meeting thi nking | was needed in that ICMA presentation and | was never
called on.

The mayor also questioned my ethics in an email, stating | was calling all citizens random and not a
worthy stakeholder and | knew the right thing to do and | should just do it. Int he end, the final
challenge, the Mayor demanded | change the minimum qualifications after the recruitment was
posted. | had given council a chance to respond and extended that response time. Trying to
accommodate her and then Council Moran’s wishes | suggested changes which were not acceptable.
When they finally sent me a specific edit, those edits would change the minimum qualifications. |
checked with your legal counsel to find out if that was possible because | wasn’t aware if the full
council had approved that change to the minimum qualifications. Legal cmunsel said it was not clear
that the full council had approved those changes. Knowing | needed full council approval | requested
a special meeting to get that clarification.

The Mayor ignored my request and insisted that we had full council approval and sent me a video to
review that was supposed to provide that clarification which | couldn’t open. The mayor insisted |
change the MQs as did councilor Moran. | should mention that the two of their chang es were not in
alignment either. The mayor wanted it to say 3-5 years of city management experience and Moran
wanted 5 years minimum. | contemplated sending out an email to get input from each individual
Councilmember, but per counsel a change in the minimum qualifications to a job description needs
to be done in a public meeting.

My concern was this change wasn’t approved by the full council. The Mayor would not request a
special meeting and that was the final factor among many that was making it impossible for me to
be successful.

Tonya, this has nothing to do with you or Tina. This is mostly the Mayor. | hope that helps.

Wendi

These emails speak for themselves. The mayor and the two councilors previously mentioned
have clearly demonstrated a pattern of staff abuse, side-lining the will of the Council,
interfering directly in a critical recruitment process and eventually thwarting another critically
important recruitment effort.

My comments and the body of documented evidence will be part of the record for this meeting
and will be posted shortly on the City website. Tomorrow morning it will also be posted on
Councilor Graham’s webside, Tonya for Ashland.



Summary Comments

In the six weeks following Mr. Lohman’s forced resignation, this Council has received the
resignations of City Manager Adam Hanks, and Finance Director Melanie Purcell. Any one of
these resignations would represent a major loss of staff leadership and expertise and at the
very moment when they are needed to help our City meet significant economic, social, and
climate challenges. Taken together, these three resignations are deeply harmful to our city
government. Our well-earned national reputation as one of the great small towns has been
severely tarnished as our highly respected and effective administrative team summarily
evacuates our town. Coming full circle to the Code of Conduct: there comes a time when loudly
invoking Code of Conduct violations serves only as a cover-up to minimize more egregious
destructive behavior on the part of others. No councilor should be expected to remain silent in
the face of the repeated dishonest and abusive actions on the part of other elected officials. My
hope in presenting this indisputable track-record is to catalyze our constituents to rise up and
demand immediate changes in the elected leadership of Ashland. Thank you.



